



## **Rob Trudeau, P.L.S.**

Principal – Survey Department Manager  
Goff Engineering & Surveying, Inc.  
126 Rock Point Drive, Suite A, Durango, CO

Mr. Trudeau is a firm principal with extensive survey, drafting, and project management experience. He serves as a liaison between the survey field crews, drafting personnel, and the client. Mr. Trudeau's technical and supervisory skills are an asset to complex ROW and construction projects.

### **EDUCATION**

Bachelor of Science  
Fort Lewis College, 1993

### **LICENSE**

Colorado – PLS # 38007

### **AFFILIATIONS**

Professional Land Surveyors of  
Colorado, SW Chapter President

### **REFERENCES**

Mr. Matt Andrews, P.E.,  
Muller Engineering  
303-988-4939

Mr. Jeff Perino, P.E.,  
Twin Buttes Development  
970-259-5306

Mr. Joe Odea  
Concrete Express, Inc.  
303-562-2000

### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

2007 – Present      **Firm Principal, Survey Department Manager**  
Goff Engineering & Surveying, Inc.  
Durango, Colorado

2005 – 2007      **Survey Department and Project Manager**  
Goff Engineering & Surveying, Inc.  
Durango, Colorado

1996 – 2005      **CAD Draftsperson/Crew Member**  
Goff Engineering & Surveying, Inc.  
Durango, Colorado

1995 – 1996      **CAD Draftsperson/Crew Member**  
Atlatl, Inc.  
Durango, Colorado

### **SPECIALIZED SKILLS**

- Boundary Surveys and Verification
- Construction Staking and Coordination
- Cadastral Surveys
- Easement Determination and Creation
- ACSM/ALTA Surveys
- Topographic Surveys
- Mine Ownership Surveys
- Utility and Route Surveys
- Research Recorded Documents